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January 29, 2016

Councillor Shipley

Chair

Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee
City of Barrie

Legislative and Court Services Department

70 Collier Street

Barrie, Ontario, L4M 4T5

Re: Presentation to Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee

Dear Councillor Shipley and Committee Members,

I'am writing on behalf of the Board of Directors of Tourism Barrie. | understand
that a motion was passed at the January 18, 2016 City Council Meeting instructing staff
in Invest Barrie to investigate alternative service delivery options for tourism services
and referring the matter to the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services
Committee for further consideration.

Tourism Barrie would welcome the opportunity to make a brief presentation to
the Committee regarding the services our organization delivers and how we utilize the
service grant funds provided by the City of Barrie in our Visitor Services and Destination
Marketing activities. Should you have any specific questions, please feel free to contact
me at ktrainor@tourismbarrie.com or 705-739-9444 ext. 103.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,

Kathleg Trainor
Executjve Director

cc'd Councillor Khan
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